
"The alerting, reporting,
and consistent up-time of

the program are outstanding and
contribute largely to our success."

Buddy Carpenito
 Senior Partner/Owner, Print Administrate

Print Audit® Infinite Device Management is 
designed to remotely collect meter reads, 
automate supply fulfillment and report service 
information for managing fleets of printers & 
multi-function devices.

Add value to your product offering while 
ensuring your customer’s loyalty and 
increasing your profits!

Get the most accurate meter reads!
Period.
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                         ACME Company Inc.  

 

Device  Serial  Location  IP Address  

Multipurpose Device  2221393245 2nd Floor 192.168.0.65 
New Alert: Low magenta toner, 14% remaining, estimated depletion date: April 27, 2016 

Multipurpose Device 9629591812 1st Floor 192.168.0.32 
New Alert: Low black toner, 18% remaining, estimated depletion date: April 8, 2016  

From: in�nite@printaudit.com 
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2016 8:32 AM
To: sales@xyzof�ceequipment.com
Subject: Low toner alert!

LOW TONER ALERT!

IT IS EASY TO GET STARTED WITHIT IS EASY TO GET STARTED WITH
INFINITE DEVICE MANAGEMENT TODAY:INFINITE DEVICE MANAGEMENT TODAY:INFINITE DEVICE MANAGEMENT TODAY:

Installs onto a single machine at your customer’s site

No hardware installation required

Free award-winning technical support

KEY BENEFITS
Automate your Supplies and Service Automate your Supplies and Service 
Management

Utilize the most sophisticated supplies and 
service alerting in the industry
Automatically collect meter reading & cost 
information
Easily export data into third party accounting 
systems

Increase Pro�tability
Reduce downtime with powerful service & Reduce downtime with powerful service & 
status alerts
Automated real-time supplies and service Automated real-time supplies and service 
capabilities can notify you when your capabilities can notify you when your 
customers have issuescustomers have issues
Track total cost of operation & pinpoint Track total cost of operation & pinpoint 
costly devices in need of replacement

Ensure Customer Loyalty
Offer just in time supplies and serviceOffer just in time supplies and service
delivery
Track issues on all devices includingTrack issues on all devices including
those belonging to competitors
Ensure your devices run smoothly for Ensure your devices run smoothly for 
increased customer satisfaction

Katty F. Hacmac - Production Workflow Consultant
Loffler Companies, Inc.

TECHNICAL ADVANTAGES
SMART ALERT SYSTEM

Powerful �ltering capabilities inform you 
at the right time — not all the time
Gives you the power to con�gure your 
alerting needs
Accurately predicts number of days to 
toner depletion

FLEXIBLE ACCESS & REPORTING OPTIONS

Easy to use, customizable reporting
Learn how much money you are making (or 
losing) on each of your devices
Cloud-based system that is easy to access 
(from any browser) by anyone with security 
permissions

PRINT AUDIT®

INFINITE DEVICE MANAGEMENT 
Print Audit is the ONLY print management company 
that has developed partnerships with all of the major 
of�ce equipment manufacturers. This ensures In�nite 
Device Management can access vital information to 
produce the most accurate scan results in the 
industry.

“With page counts, service alerts and supply
levels all delivered conveniently through
the email and desktop interface, our customers
receive great value with Print Audit® through
efficient  toner usage and quick service response.”
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